



NATALIE L. STEVENS

Associate/Marketing Assistant

Office Services Group

CAREER SUMMARY

Ms. Stevens joined ASU & Associates in January 2005 as a licensed agent specializing in office leasing. Her responsibilities include development of marketing materials, market research, graphic layouts and support to the senior office team. In addition to her role on the office team, she also serves as marketing assistant to the Industrial and Ag/Investment Services teams.

Ms. Stevens joined the company following a 4-year career in restaurant management and is a 2nd generation member of the ASU & Associates family.

EXPERIENCE

- **2005 - Present** **Grubb & Ellis | ASU & Associates**
- Associate/Marketing Asst, Office Services
- **2000 - 2005** **T.L. Maxwell's Restaurant & Bar**
- Food & Beverage Manager
- **1996 - 1999** **First American Title Company**
- Title Research/Customer Service

EDUCATION

- **1997 – 2000** Bakersfield College
- General Education Studies

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

- Bakersfield Museum of Art, Member
- St. Francis Church, Parishioner

